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From: Nicole Kuchera [nkuchera@henderson-lyman.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 02, 2010 6:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Nicole Kuchera

Subject: Castleman Trading, LLC: Address Change

Hello Florida Dept of Corporations:

Please be advised that the mailing address for Castleman Trading, LLC has changed. The old and
new mailing-addresses are listed below.

Old mailing_address:

10150 St. Augustine Ave.
Vero Beach, FL 32693

New mailing address:

699 Abbey Street
Birmingham, M| 48009

Please let me know if you need anything else in this regard. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Nicole M, Kuchera

Henderson & Lyman

175 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 240
Chicago, lllinois 60604

Telephone: (312) 986-6960

Direct: (312) 986-6959

Facsimile: (312) 986-6961

New York Office

300 Park Avenue

17th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 957-4600

Website: www.henderson-lyman.com

This message is intended for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is attorney work product, privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in-error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original message to

us at the above address via email or the United States Postal Service. Thank You.
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